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Poonam Deshmukh

From: Kerrsi Mistry
Sent: 15 April 2024 17:08
To: Poonam Deshmukh
Cc: Bhuwan Joshi
Subject: RE: Instaveritas - MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES - MALS Invoice April 2024 IV 0065

Approved  
 
Kerrsi 
 

From: Poonam Deshmukh <poonam.deshmukh@mumbailounge.in>  
Sent: 15 April 2024 15:35 
To: Kerrsi Mistry <kerrsirusi.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Bhuwan Joshi <bhuwan.joshi@mumbailounge.in> 
Subject: FW: Instaveritas - MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES - MALS Invoice April 2024 IV 0065 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Request you approval on the below invoices of employee verification for April, 24 
 
Total Amount- Rs. 65,726 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Poonam Deshmukh 
Assistant Manager- HR 
Mumbai Aiport Lounge Services 
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From: PASHUPATI KUMAR CHOUDHARY <pashupatikumar@instaveritas.com>  
Sent: 13 April 2024 11:50 
To: Poonam Deshmukh <poonam.deshmukh@mumbailounge.in> 
Cc: Accounts Instaveritas <accounts@instaveritas.com>; VENKATA SUBBARAO GURRAM <gvsubbarao@instaveritas.com>; Nikhil Mulchandani <nikhil@instaveritas.com>; 
Abhishek Rathi <abhishekrathi@instaveritas.com>; YOGESH SHARMA <yogeshsharma@instaveritas.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Bhuwan Joshi 
<bhuwan.joshi@mumbailounge.in>; Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Instaveritas - MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES - MALS Invoice April 2024 IV 0065 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Poonam  
 
I trust that you're well and safe 
 
As per discussion Please find attached herewith the  signed soft copy of the E- invoice as well as the supporting excel annexure of  MUMBAI AIRPORT LOUNGE SERVICES - 
MALS   for the  background verification work that we’ve done for you. 
 
Note: This is to inform you that we are registered under MSME. The certificate is attached for your reference. 
 
 
Please feel free to reach out to us for any clarifications or information on the same 
 
 
 
 
Regards,  



3

Pashupati Chaudhary 
M : - 9354540537 
P :- 0120 4141020 


